From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2026 12:16 PM

Subject: Reminder : FSC Club of The Year Award - Nominations will close 30 January
2026

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Member Clubs,

Just a reminder that the nominations for Club of the Year Award will close COB 30
January 2026. Please see below information re the award and the link to nominate.

Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02) 42856929

Address lan McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com

FOOTBALL SOUTH COAST RECOGNISES THE SUPPORT OF ITS MAJOR PARTNERS
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IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may
contain confidential information. Access to this email by anyone else

is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and
notify the sender as any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors


http://www.footballsouthcoast.com/
mailto:admin@footballsouthcoast.com

---------- Original Message ----------

From: "admin@footballsouthcoast.com" <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
To:

Date: 15 August 2025 at 09:56

Subject: FSC Club of The Year Award - Nominations OPEN

Dear Member Clubs,

FSC is excited to announce the Club of The Year Award.

This prestigious award will be presented at the FSC Season Launch and is a great way to
acknowledge the work being performed by clubs to promote inclusivity, development
and engagement with the community. Club of the Year will have demonstrated
excellence or innovation that has improved the delivery of Football in areas that may
include:

Clear and strong commitment to inclusivity

e Commitment to club growth and development

e Provision of a safe and welcoming environment

e Club engagement and connection with the wider community

¢ Initiatives and services offered to members to offer innovative participation
opportunities and drive member growth

Nominations can be made via the following link:

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/\VV5S2LBX

Nominations close on the 30 January 2026 and will be assessed by an independent
panel.
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
notify the sender as any disclosure, copying, distribution or action

taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and

are not necessatrily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors
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